Andrew King

From: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: FW: Planning Application Representation P/24/067/HH

----- Original Message-----

From: Georgia May <PROVIDED>

Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2024 12:12 PM

To: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Application Representation P/24/067/HH

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links,
open attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login
or password details if requested.

Name: Georgia May

Address: The Lookout (Buzza Road)

Representation:

To planning

We'd like to email in to give our full support to Mr J Henegan on his proposed plans for Coastguard retreat

We have no issues with our immediate neighbours plans and will be excited to see the new development.

We feel it is in keeping with the areas and wish them luck

Kind regards
Georgia and Adam May

Sent from my iPhone



